DeProy, Joyce CSNR:EX

From: Taekema, Bernie ENVIEX

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 8:47 AM
To: ‘Mia Parker'

Cc: Obee, Nicole C ENVIEX

Subject: RE: chronic mortality at Vantage

Hi Mia,

| think it would be best if you continued to report to us any cumulative fish kills exceeding the 4000 kg limit even if it
means sending another E-Mail every 4 days. More work for both you and us but FAWCR still lives. ©

Bernie

From: Mia Parker [mailto:mparker@grieg.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 4:10 PM
To: Tackema, Bernie ENV:EX

Subject: chronic mortality at Vantage

Hi Bernte,

| left you a voicemail today (completely forgetting that this is Friday!). Vantage Point is experience an elevated, chronic
mortality due to non specific marine anemia (pathogen screening is negative). The total mortality this week is approx
12.2t. We are not implementing any contingency plans as this volume is well within our disposal capacity. | expect the
mortality will continue at this level (no spike expected) for another few weeks until all the affected fish have succumbed.
I’'m not sure how to handle the reporting in this case as we will be seeing the same results every Friday, post mort

retrieval. Any advice?
Mia

M. Parker
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Grieg Seafood BC Ltd.
200 1170 Shoppers Row
Campbell River BC VOW 2C8

t: 250 285 0838

f: 250 286 1883
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DeProy, Joyce CSNR:EX

From: Alexander, Randy ENV.EX

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 10:34 AM

To: Taekema, Bernie ENV:EX; Berube, Conrad ENV:EX; McGreer, Eric ENV.EX, Obee, Nicole C
ENV.EX; Pybus, Beverly AGRLEX; Antaya, Yves AL EX

Subject: FW: Fish losses

From: Mia Parker [mailto:mparker@grieg.ca] .
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 10:08 AM
To: Alexander, Randy ENV:EX

Cc: Taekema, Bernie ENV:EX; justin Towell
Subject: Fish losses

Hi Randy,

i am reporting three losses at three locations for Grieg Seafood. Ongoing non-specific marine anemia continues to cause
losses at Vantage Point, RE-13909, the weekly loss as of Friday September 25 is approximately 5.2t. Last week two
farms in Nootka Sound experienced losses due to toxic algae and low dissolved oxygen conditions: Concepcion (RE-
18364), 57t; and Muchalat North (RE-100245), 33.4t. All mortalities were disposed of through normal channels. There
was a delay in reporting of the Nootka losses due to mechanical problems with the Transvac. The fish were removed from
the water into vessel holds, but could not be transferred to frucks and biomass estimated until the Transvac was

operating properly. Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Regards,
Mia

M. Parker
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Grieg Seafood BC Ltd.
200 1170 Shoppers Row
Campbelt River BC VOW 2C8

t: 250 286 0838

f. 250 286 1883
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DeProy, Joyce CSNR:EX

From: Alexander, Randy ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2009 8:38 AM

To: Taekema, Bernie ENV:EX; Berube, Conrad ENV:EX; McGreer, Eric ENV.EX; Obee, Nicole C
ENV:EX; Pybus, Beverly AGRI:EX; Antaya, Yves ALIEX

Subject: FW: Mortality Vantage Point RE-13909

From: Mia Parker {mailto:mparker@grieg.ca]

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2005 5:26 PM

To: Alexander, Randy ENV:EX

Cc: Taekema, Bernie ENV:EX; justin Towell; Vantage Point; Tim Lelliott
Subject: Mortality Vantage Point RE-13809

Hi Randy,

Ongoing non-specific marine anemia continues to cause losses at Vantage Point. Losses calculated from dives last
Thursday and today total approximately 11.4t. All mortalities were disposed of through normal channels. Please let me
know if you have any questions or require further information.

Regards,
Mia

M. Parker
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Grieg Seafood BC Ltd.
200 1170 Shoppers Row
Campbell Hiver BC VoW 2C8

t: 250 286 08338

f: 250 286 1883
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DeProy, Joyce CSNR:EX

From: Taekema, Bernie ENV.EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 8:27 AM

To: Obee, Nicole C ENVEX

Subject: FW: Fish Losses Vantage RE-13909 & Farm 9 RE-13912

From: Mia Parker [mailto:mparker@aried.ca)

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 5:24 PM

To: Alexander, Randy ENV:EX

Cc: Taekema, Bernie ENV:EX; Tim Leliiott; Vantage Point; Grieg Site Nine
Subject: Fish Losses Vantage RE-13909 & Farm 9 RE-13912

Hi Randy,

Once again | am reporting fish losses. Farm 8 experienced a total loss of 151t due to a bloom of Chattonella sp. The
removal occurred over several days, so the mortalities were disposed of through normal channels and sent to West Coast
Reduction. Vantage losses were 8.1t due to a combination of marine anemia and Chattonella.

Best regards,
Mia

M. Parker
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Grieg Seafood BC Ltd.
200 1170 Shoppers Row
Campbell Hiver BC VOW 28

t: 250 286 0838

f: 250 286 1883
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